Table of Contents

1988 Foretravel Specifications	
Brochures	
Photos	
Specifications	6
1988 Grand Villa U280	
Models & Codes	
Features	
WEIGHTS/RATINGS	
AUTOMOTIVE	
LIVABILITY	
ELECTRICAL	{
SAFETY	
HEATING/COOLING	
CONVENIENCE	
1988 Grand Villa U300	
Models & Codes	
Features	
WEIGHTS/RATINGS	
AUTOMOTIVE	
LIVABILITY	
ELECTRICAL	
SAFETY	
HEATING/COOLING	
CONVENIENCE	
1988 GrandVilla 2900	
Models & Codes	
Features	
WEIGHTS/RATINGS	
AUTOMOTIVE	
LIVABILITY	
ELECTRICAL	
SAFETY	
HEATING/COOLING	
CONVENIENCE	
1988 Grand Villa 3300	
Models	
Features	
WEIGHTS/RATINGS	
AUTOMOTIVE	
LIVABILITY	
HEATING/COOLING	
ELECTRICAL	
SAFETY	
CONVENIENCE	
1988 GrandVilla 3500	
Models	
Features	
WEIGHTS/RATINGS	
AUTOMOTIVE	
HEATING/COOLING	

ELECTRICAL	21
LIVABILITY	22
SAFETY	23
CONVENIENCE	23
1988 GrandVilla 3400 OREG	24
Models	24
Features	24
WEIGHTS/RATINGS	24
AUTOMOTIVE	24
LIVABILITY	25
HEATING/COOLING	26
ELECTRICAL	26
SAFETY	26
CONVENIENCE	27
1988 GrandVilla ORED	
Models	27
Features	
WEIGHTS/RATINGS	27
AUTOMOTIVE	28
LIVABILITY	28
HEATING/COOLING	30
ELECTRICAL	
SAFETY	30
CONVENIENCE	31

1988 Foretravel Specifications

Specifications, Brochures, Floor Plans & Photos

- 1988 Grand Villa U280 Specifications
- 1988 Grand Villa 2900 Specifications
- 1988 Grand Villa 3300 Specifications
- 1988 Grand Villa 3500 Specifications
- 1988 Grand Villa 3400 OREG Specifications
- 1988 Grand Villa 3600-3800-4000 ORED Specifications

Brochures



Archival Help Needed

We are always searching for brochures, pictures, price sheets, sales sheets, specifications, floor plans etc. to improve this digital archive.

If you have information on this model year please help by contacting us at wiki (@) foreforums (.) com or post a topic on ForeForums



• The 'U' series first appeared in 1988 as a designation to indicate a Unihome body design vs a Unicoach. 'U' coaches were still called GrandVilla.

Photos



1988 29' Front Gas Poster



1988 2900



1988 3600 ORED Poster

https://wiki.foreforums.com/ Printed on 2025/08/16 18:34



1988 ORED



1988 U280



1988 3300 Front Gas Poster

Specifications

1988 Grand Villa U280

Models & Codes

MODEL NO	WHEEL BASE	RETAIL
Foretravel Grand Villa 3600	228"	\$243,500
Foretravel Grand Villa 3800	252"	\$252,750
Foretravel Grand Villa 4000	276"	\$266,250
CODE DESCRIPTION		

CODE	DESCRIPTION
SB	SIDE BATH
SBI	SIDE BATH ISLAND BED
SBV	SIDE BATH VANITY
SBID	SIDE BED ISLAND BED DINETTE

Features

WEIGHTS/RATINGS

WEIGHTS/RATINGS

• Fresh water capacity: 98 gal. • Waste water capacity: 108 gal. • Fuel tank capacity: 150 gal.

• LP tank capacity: 270 lb. • Interior Height: 77"

• Wheelbase: 228"/36', 252"/38', 276"/40'

• Available Lengths: 36', 38', 40'

• GVWR: 28,000 lb.

Printed on 2025/08/16 18:34 https://wiki.foreforums.com/

AUTOMOTIVE

AUTOMOTIVE

- Foretravel chassis 28.000 GVWR
- Caterpillar 3208T 250 hp
- Allison MT 643 transmission
- Heavy duty radiator, bolted construction
- Tinted Glass
- Padded automotive-type dash with swing-up top for easy service
- Full Instrumentation
- Padded sun visors
- Engine coolant heater 110 VAC
- Transmission oil cooler
- Dual electric wipers & washers
- 2 200 Amp. hour battery-coach
- 160 amp Battery isolator
- Engine Compartment Light
- Cruise control
- 150 Gal. fuel
- Stainless steel bumpers
- 2" square receiver hitch
- Bus type windows
- Power steering
- Air Brakes
- 100% Air Ride Suspension
- One Piece Alcoa Aluminum Wheels
- Dry Air Cleaner
- 275/80R 22.5 PXZA Michelin Tires
- 160amp Alternator
- Halogen hi-beam headlights
- · Air hose for tire service
- Racor fuel filter

LIVABILITY

- All wood drawers on ball bearing glides
- Corian countertops in kitchen and bath
- King Size Bath, shower and Tub combination
- 60 X 80 Queen Size Bed
- Lighted vanity with mirror
- Power ceiling vent in bath area
- Automatic closet lights
- Deluxe carpet and pad
- · Full screen door
- Porch & entry lights
- Floor level night lights
- Ice maker

- Sofa bed
- Electronic AM / FM / cassette with seek & scan
- 40 channel CB radio
- 13" color TV Bedroom
- VCR and Stereo 20" TV up front
- AM/FM/cassette stereo in bedroom
- Reclining pilot & co-pilot seats
- 6 way electric drivers seat base
- · Recliner & swivel chair
- Cedar lined wardrobe closet
- Dometic® AES ref/freezer
- Motor-aid water heater with electronic ignition
- Eye level microwave/ convection oven
- Food blender
- Double stainless steel sink
- TV antenna with 2 jacks
- Exterior cable TV hookup
- Built-in vacuum cleaner
- Water purifier
- Trash compactor
- Real wood paneling
- 4 burner cooktop
- Fiberglass roof and sidewalls
- Fiberglass underskin
- Digital clock
- 1 1/2" block styrofoam insulation
- Deadbolt lock
- Wardrobe dressing mirrors
- Slide-out pantry on SBI
- 2nd Generator switch in bedroom
- 2nd Water pump switch in bath
- Digital alarm clock in bedroom
- Fluorescent lighting throughout
- Grab bar in bathtub
- Thermostatically controlled fresh air ventilator
- Lavatory drawer on SBI
- Washer/dryer connections on 4000 SB/SBI models

ELECTRICAL

ELECTRICAL

- 75 Amp. converter charger
- 6.5 K.W. Onan
- 110 volt automatic changeover
- 50 Amp. shoreline
- 110 voltmeter and polarity meter
- · Master battery disconnect switch
- Exterior 110 VAC outlet

SAFETY

SAFETY

- Steel cage with aluminum roof frame
- Tinted safety glass
- Entry door hand rail
- Emergency exits at side windows
- Self-canceling directional signal lights
- Fire extinguisher
- Warning triangle kit
- Seat belts
- Emergency flashers
- Back-up lights
- Back up beeper
- Park Lights
- Large outside mirrors with wide angle vision
- PerLux Halogen driving lights
- Built-in back up monitor
- Smoke detector
- Docking Lights
- · LP leak detector

HEATING/COOLING

HEATING/COOLING

- 37,000 BTU auto heat/def.
- 17,600 BTU auto A/C
- 2 35,000 BTU ducted furnace with electronic ignition (35,000 + 14,500 on 3600 series)
- 2-13,500 Roof A/C with heat strips

CONVENIENCE

CONVENIENCE

- Driver and passenger fans
- Large bus type belly storage
- Storage compartment lights
- Large interior storage
- 108 gal waste water capacity
- Conveniently located dump hose in sanitary carrier
- 270 lb. LPG Tank
- Roof mounted rack and ladder
- · Systems monitor
- 98 Gallon water capacity
- Map lights for pilot and co-pilot
- 90 3/8" interior width

- 77" interior height
- Glove box
- Remote Spot / Flood light
- Dual Air Horns
- Door Bell
- Telephone jack
- Air leveling system
- Safe
- 110 VAC air compressor

1988 Grand Villa U300

Models & Codes

MODEL NO	WHEEL BASE	RETAIL
Foretravel Grand Villa 3600	228"	\$282,500
Foretravel Grand Villa 3800	252"	\$290,500
Foretravel Grand Villa 4000	276"	\$297,500

CODE	DESCRIPTION
SB	SIDE BATH
SBI	SIDE BATH ISLAND BED
SBV	SIDE BATH VANITY
SBID	SIDE BED ISLAND BED DINETTE

Features

WEIGHTS/RATINGS

WEIGHTS/RATINGS

Fresh water capacity: 98 gal.Waste water capacity: 108 gal.

• Fuel tank capacity: 150 gal.

• LP tank capacity: 270 lb.

• Interior Height: 77"

• Wheelbase: 228"/36', 252"/38', 276"/40'

• Available Lengths: 36', 38', 40'

• GVWR: 30,000 lb.

AUTOMOTIVE

AUTOMOTIVE

- Foretravel chassis 30,000 GVWR
- DDA Silver 6V92TA DDEC
- Allison MTB 648 transmission ATEC
- Heavy duty radiator, bolted construction

- Tinted Glass
- Padded automotive-type dash with swing-up top for easy service
- Full Instrumentation
- · Padded sun visors
- Transmission oil cooler
- Dual electric wipers & washers
- 3 200 Amp. hour battery-coach
- 160 amp Battery isolator
- Engine Compartment Light
- Cruise control
- 150 Gal. fuel
- Stainless steel bumpers
- 2" square receiver hitch
- Bus type windows
- Power steering
- Air Brakes
- 100% Air Ride Suspension
- One Piece Alcoa Aluminum Wheels
- Dry Air Cleaner
- 275/80R 22.5 PXZA Michelin Tires
- 160amp Alternator
- Halogen hi-beam headlights
- · Air hose for tire service
- Racor fuel filter

LIVABILITY

- All wood drawers on ball bearing glides
- Corian countertops in kitchen and bath
- King Size Bath, shower and Tub combination
- 60 X 80 Queen Size Bed
- · Lighted vanity with mirror
- Power ceiling vent in bath area
- Automatic closet lights
- Deluxe carpet and pad
- Full screen door
- Porch & entry lights
- Floor level night lights
- Ice maker
- Sofa bed
- Electronic AM / FM / cassette with seek & scan
- 40 channel CB radio
- 13" color TV Bedroom
- VCR and Stereo 20" TV up front
- AM/FM/cassette stereo in bedroom
- Reclining pilot & co-pilot seats
- 6 way electric drivers seat base
- Recliner & swivel chair
- Cedar lined wardrobe closet

- Dometic® AES ref/freezer
- Motor-aid water heater with electronic ignition
- Eye level microwave/ convection oven
- Food blender
- Double stainless steel sink
- TV antenna with 2 jacks
- Exterior cable TV hookup
- Built-in vacuum cleaner
- Water purifier
- Trash compactor
- Real wood paneling
- 4 burner cooktop
- Fiberglass roof and sidewalls
- Fiberglass underskin
- Digital clock
- 1 1/2" block styrofoam insulation
- Deadbolt lock
- Wardrobe dressing mirrors
- Slide-out pantry on SBI
- 2nd Generator switch in bedroom
- 2nd Water pump switch in bath
- Digital alarm clock in bedroom
- Fluorescent lighting throughout
- Grab bar in bathtub
- Thermostatically controlled fresh air ventilator
- Lavatory drawer on SBI
- Washer/dryer connections on 4000 SB/SBI models

ELECTRICAL

ELECTRICAL

- 75 Amp. converter charger
- 7.5 K.W. Onan
- 110 volt automatic changeover
- 50 Amp. shoreline
- 110 voltmeter and polarity meter
- Master battery disconnect switch
- Exterior 110 VAC outlet
- 1500 watt inverter

SAFETY

SAFETY

- Steel cage with aluminum roof frame
- Tinted safety glass
- Entry door hand rail
- Emergency exits at side windows

- Self-canceling directional signal lights
- Fire extinguisher
- Warning triangle kit
- Seat belts
- Emergency flashers
- Back-up lights
- Park Lights
- Large outside mirrors with wide angle vision
- PerLux Halogen driving lights
- Built-in back up monitor
- Smoke detector
- Docking Lights
- LP leak detector

HEATING/COOLING

HEATING/COOLING

- 37,000 BTU auto heat/def.
- 17,600 BTU auto A/C
- 2 35,000 BTU ducted furnace with electronic ignition (35,000 + 14,500 on 3600 series)
- 2-13,500 Roof A/C with heat strips

CONVENIENCE

CONVENIENCE

- Driver and passenger fans
- Large bus type belly storage
- storage compartment lights
- Large interior storage
- 108 gal waste water capacity
- Conveniently located dump hose in sanitary carrier
- 270 lb. LPG Tank
- Roof mounted rack and ladder
- 98 Gallon water capacity
- Map lights for pilot and co-pilot
- 90 3/8" interior width
- 77" interior height
- Glove box
- Remote Spot / Flood light
- Dual Air Horns
- Door Bell
- Telephone jack
- Air leveling system
- Safe
- 110 VAC air compressor

1988 GrandVilla 2900

Models & Codes

MODEL NO	WHEEL BASE	RETAIL	-
Grand Villa 2900 RB	178	\$99,49	5.
Grand Villa 2900 SBI	178	\$99,49	5.
CODE DESCRIPTION	N		

CODE	DESCRIPTION
SB	SIDE BATH
SBI	SIDE BATH, ISLAND BED
SBV	SIDE BATH, VANITY
SBID	SIDE BATH, ISLAND BED, DINETTE

Features

WEIGHTS/RATINGS

WEIGHTS/RATINGS

• Fresh water capacity: 54 gal.

• Waste water capacity: 38 & 44 gal.

Fuel tank capacity: 90 gal.LP tank capacity: 100 lb.

Interior Height: 77"Wheelbase: 178"Available Lengths: 29'

AUTOMOTIVE

AUTOMOTIVE

- Large V8 engine
- Heavy duty transmission
- Heavy duty radiator
- Radiator water recovery system
- Padded automotive-type dash with swing-up lop for easy service
- Padded sun visors
- Transmission oil cooler
- Inside rearview mirror
- 200 Amp. hour battery- coach
- Maintenance free battery- engine
- Battery isolator
- 90 Gal. fuel capacity
- Power disc brakes
- Power steering
- Dual wipers & washers
- Tinted glass

- Bus type windows
- Wheel covers with retainers
- Cruise control
- Non-corrosive bumpers
- 2" square receiver hitch
- Large trunk storage space
- Halogen hi-beam headlights
- Electronic instrument cluster

LIVABILITY

- Real wood paneling
- Corian countertops in kitchen and bath
- All wood drawers on ball bearing glides
- Porch & entry lights
- Cedar lined closet
- Deluxe carpet & pad
- Dometic AES ref/ freezer
- 4 burner cooktop with gas oven below
- Eye level microwave/convection oven
- Digital clock
- Tub & shower
- 2 swivel chairs
- Loveseat/ Hide-a-Bed
- Electronic AM/FM/cassette with seek & scan
- 40 channel CB radio
- Ice maker
- Food blender
- TV antenna with 2 jacks
- Exterior cable TV hook-up
- Built-in vacuum cleaner
- Motor-aid water heater with electronic ignition
- Laundry chute with removable bag on RB
- Fiberglass sidewalls
- Reclining pilot & co-pilot seats
- · Automatic closet lights
- Power ceiling vent In bath area
- 1 1/2 block Styrofoam Insulation
- 2nd Generator switch In bedroom
- 2nd water pump switch in bath
- Digital alarm clock In bedroom
- Fluorescent lighting throughout
- Built-in 9" color TV
- Grab bar In bathtub
- Thermostatically controlled fresh air ventilator
- Dead bolt lock

Last update: 2024/08/06 14:56

ELECTRICAL

ELECTRICAL

- 110 volt automatic changeover
- 75 Amp. converter charger
- 6.5 K.W. Onan
- 50 Amp. shoreline
- Master battery disconnect switch

SAFETY

SAFETY

- Steel chassis
- Steel cage with aluminum roof
- · Park lights
- Large outside mirrors with wide angle vision
- Emergency exits at side windows
- Entry door handrail
- Seat belts
- Emergency flashers
- Tinted safety glass
- Fire extinguisher
- Warning triangle kit
- Back-up lights
- Smoke detector
- Halogen driving lights
- LP leak detector

HEATING/COOLING

HEATING/COOLING

- 40,000 BTU auto heat/def.
- 16,000 BTU auto A/C32.000 BTU ducted furnace with electronic ignition
- 32,000 BTU ducted furnace with electronic ignition
- 2-13,500 Roof A/ C with heat strips
- Solar reflective side windows

CONVENIENCE

CONVENIENCE

- Pilot and co-pilot fans
- 90 3/8" interior width
- 77" interior height

https://wiki.foreforums.com/ Printed on 2025/08/16 18:34

- Glove box
- 54 Gallon water capacity
- 38 & 44 Gallon waste tanks
- 100 lb. LPG lank
- LPG access door
- Electronic systems monitor
- Large exterior storage
- Large interior storage
- Roof mounted rack & ladder
- Exterior 110 VAC outlet
- Telephone jack
- Battery boost switch

1988 Grand Villa 3300

Models

MODE	L NO	WHEEL BASE	RETAIL
Foretra	avel 3300SB	208	\$114,900
Foretra	avel 3300SBI	208	\$114,900
Foretra	avel 3300RB	208	\$114,900
CODE	DESCRIPTION	ON	
SB	SIDE BATH		
RB	REAR BATH		
SBI	SIDE BATH, I	SLAND BED	
SBV	SIDE BATH, \	VANITY	
SBID	SIDE BATH, I	SLAND BED. DI	NETTE

Features

WEIGHTS/RATINGS

WEIGHTS/RATINGS

• Fresh water capacity: 70 gal.

• Waste water capacity: 38 & 44 gal.

• Fuel tank capacity: 90 gal.

• LP tank capacity: 100 lb.

• Interior Height: 77"

• Wheelbase: 208"

• Available Lengths: 33'

AUTOMOTIVE

AUTOMOTIVE

• Large V8 engine

- Heavy duty transmission
- Padded automotive-type dash with swing-up top for easy service
- Padded sun visors
- Transmission oil cooler
- Inside rearview mirror
- Heavy duty radiator
- Radiator water recovery system
- 200 Amp. hour battery-coach
- Maintenance free battery on engine
- 90 Gal. fuel
- Power disc brakes
- Power steering
- Dual wipers & washers
- Tinted glass
- Bus type windows
- Wheel covers with retainers
- Cruise control
- 2" square receiver hitch
- Large trunk storage
- Halogen hi-beam headlights
- Electronic instrument cluster

LIVABILITY

- All wood drawers on ball bearing glides
- Porch & entry lights
- · Cedar lined closet
- Real wood paneling
- Corian countertops in kitchen and bath
- Deluxe carpet & pad
- Dometic® AES ref/freezer
- 4 burner cooktop with gas oven below
- Eye level microwave/ convection oven
- Digital clock
- Tub & shower
- · Recliner & swivel chair
- Sofa bed
- Electronic AM / FM / cassette with seek & scan
- 40 channel CB radio
- Ice maker
- Food blender
- TV antenna with 2 jacks
- Exterior cable TV hookup
- Built-in vacuum cleaner
- Motor-aid water heater with electronic ignition
- Laundry chute with removable bag except REG
- Fiberglass sidewalls
- Pilot & co-pilot seats
- Automatic closet lights

- Power ceiling vent in bath area
- 1 1/2" block styrofoam® insulation
- Digital alarm clock in bedroom
- 2nd generator switch in bedroom
- 2nd water pump switch in bath
- Fluorescent lighting throughout
- Built-in 9" color TV
- Grab bar in bathtub
- Thermostatically controlled fresh air ventilator
- Deadbolt lock

HEATING/COOLING

HEATING/COOLING

- 40,000 BTU auto heat/def.
- 16,000 BTU auto A/C
- 32,000 BTU ducted furnace with electronic ignition
- 14,500 BTU furnace with electronic ignition
- 2-13,500 Roof A/ C with heat strips
- Solar reflective side windows

ELECTRICAL

ELECTRICAL

- 110 vac automatic changeover
- 75 Amp. converter charger
- 6.5 K.W. Onan
- 50 Amp. shoreline
- Master battery disconnect switch

SAFETY

SAFETY

- Steel chassis
- Steel cage with aluminum roof frame
- Entry door hand rail
- Emergency exits at side windows
- Large outside mirrors with wide angle vision
- Seat belts
- Emergency flashers
- Tinted safety glass
- Fire extinguisher
- Warning triangle kit
- Back-up lights
- Smoke detector

- Halogen driving lights
- LP leak detector

CONVENIENCE

CONVENIENCE

- Pilot and co-pilot fans
- 90 3/8" interior width
- 77" interior height
- 70 Gallon water capacity
- Glove box
- 38 & 44 Gallon waste tanks
- 100 lb. LPG lank
- · LPG access door
- Electronic systems monitor
- Large exterior storage
- Large interior storage
- Roof mounted rack & ladder
- Exterior 110 VAC outlet
- Telephone jack
- Battery boost switch

1988 GrandVilla 3500

Models

MODEL NO	WHEEL BASE	RETAIL
Grand Villa 3500 SB	228	\$126,900
Grand Villa 3500 SBI	228	\$126,900
Grand Villa 3500 RB	228	\$126,900

Features

WEIGHTS/RATINGS

WEIGHTS/RATINGS

• Fresh water capacity: 70 gal.

• Waste water capacity: 38 & 45 gal.

Fuel tank capacity: 90 gal.LP tank capacity: 100 lb.

Interior Height: 77"Wheelbase: 228"

• Available Lengths: 35'

https://wiki.foreforums.com/ Printed on 2025/08/16 18:34

AUTOMOTIVE

AUTOMOTIVE

- Heavy duty chassis
- Large V8 engine
- Tandem-air third axle
- Heavy duty transmission
- Heavy duty radiator
- Radiator water recovery system
- Tinted glass
- Padded automotive-type dash with swing-up top for easy service
- Inside rearview mirror
- Padded sun visors
- Transmission oil cooler
- Wheel covers with retainers
- Dual electric wipers & washers
- 200 Amp. hour battery- coach
- Maintenance free battery engine
- Battery isolator
- Large trunk storage space
- Trunk light
- Cruise control
- 90 gallon fuel tank
- Non corrosive bumpers
- 2" square receiver hitch
- Bus type windows
- Power steering
- Power disc brakes
- Dry air cleaner
- Halogen hi-beam headlights

HEATING/COOLING

HEATING/COOLING

- 40,000 BTU auto heat def. 16.000 BTU auto. AC
- 16,000 BTU auto AC
- 32,000 BTU ducted furnace with electronic ignition
- 14,500 BTU furnace with electronic ignition
- 2-13,500 BTU Roof AC with heat strips
- Solar reflective side windows

ELECTRICAL

ELECTRICAL

• 75 Amp. converter-charger

- 6.5 K.W. Onan
- 110 volt automatic changeover
- 110 volt meter and polarity meter
- 50 Amp. shoreline
- Master battery disconnect switch

LIVABILITY

- All wood drawers on hall bearing glides
- Corian countertops in kitchen and bath
- Laundry chute with removable bag
- King-size bath. shower & tub combination
- 60×80 Queen size bed SBI
- 36×76 beds RB & SB
- Lighted vanity with mirror
- Power ceiling vent in bath area
- Automatic closet lights
- Deluxe carpet & pad
- Wardrobe dressing mirror
- Full screen door
- Porch & entry lights
- Console table
- · Floor level night lights
- Ice maker
- Sofa bed
- Built-in bar with stools & brass foot rail SB/SBI
- Electronic AM FM cassette with seek & scan
- 40 channel CB radio
- Reclining pilot & co-pilot seats
- Recliner & swivel chair
- Cedar lined double wardrobe closet
- Dometic AES ref., freezer
- Motor-aid water heater with electronic ignition
- Eye level microwave / convection oven
- · Food blender
- · Double stainless steel sinks
- TV Antenna with 2 jacks
- Exterior cable TV hookup
- Built-in vacuum cleaner
- Water purifier
- · Trash compactor
- Real wood paneling
- 4-burner cooktop with gas oven below
- Fiberglass sidewalls
- Fiberglass underskin
- Digital clock
- Dead bolt lock
- 2nd generator switch in bedroom
- 2nd water pump switch in bath

- Digital alarm clock in bedroom
- Fluorescent lighting throughout
- Slide out pantry
- Built-in 9" color TV
- Grab bar in bathtub
- Thermostatically controlled fresh air ventilator

SAFETY

SAFETY

- Steel chassis
- Steel cage with aluminum roof frame
- Tinted safety glass
- Entry door hand rail
- Emergency exit side windows
- Self-canceling directional signal lights
- Fire extinguisher
- Warning triangle kit
- 1 1/2' block styrofoam@ insulation
- Seat belts
- Emergency flashers
- Back-up lights
- · Park lights
- Large outside mirrors with wide angle vision
- Smoke detector
- Halogen driving lights
- LP leak detector

CONVENIENCE

CONVENIENCE

- Pilot & co-pilot fans
- Large exterior storage
- Large interior storage
- 38 and 45 gallon waste tanks
- · Conveniently located dump hose in sanitary carrier
- 100 lb. LPG tank
- · LPG access door
- Roof mounted rack and ladder
- Electronic systems monitor
- 70 gallon water capacity
- Map lights for pilot & co-pilot
- 90 3/8" interior width
- 77" interior height
- Remote spot / flood light
- Glove box
- Dual electric trumpet horns

- Exterior 110V outlet
- Telephone jack
- Battery boost switch

1988 GrandVilla 3400 OREG

Models

MODEL NO	WHEEL BASE	RETAIL
Foretravel GrandVilla 3400 OREG	204	\$135,900
Foretravel GrandVilla 3600 OREG	228	\$139,900

Features

WEIGHTS/RATINGS

WEIGHTS/RATINGS

• Fresh water capacity: 88 gal.

• Waste water capacity: 38 & 44 gal.

• Fuel tank capacity: 100 gal.

• LP tank capacity: 100 lb.

• Interior Height: 77"

• Wheelbase: 228"

Available Lengths: 34'

• GVWR: 18,000 lb.

AUTOMOTIVE

AUTOMOTIVE

- Oshkosh V-814 18,000 GVWR chassis
- Ford 460 V8 engine
- Ford C-6 automatic transmission
- Heavy Duty Alternator
- Heavy duty radiator
- Radiator water recovery system
- Tinted Glass
- Padded automotive-type dash with swing-up top for easy service
- Full Instrumentation
- Padded sun visors
- Transmission oil cooler
- Dual electric wipers and washers
- 200 Amp. hour battery-coach
- Maintenance free battery on engine
- · Battery isolator
- Engine compartment light

- Cruise control
- 100 Gal. fuel tank
- Non corrosive bumpers
- 2" square receiver hitch
- Bus type windows
- Power steering
- Power disc brakes
- Dry air cleaner
- Halogen hi-beam headlights
- 9R 22.5 Michelin tires (tubeless)
- One piece aluminum wheels

LIVABILITY

- All wood drawers on ball bearing glides
- Corian countertops in kitchen and bath
- King Size Bath, shower and Tub combination
- 60 X 80 Queen Size Bed SBI
- 36 X 76 beds SB
- Lighted vanity with mirror
- Power ceiling vent in bath area
- Automatic closet lights
- Deluxe carpet and pad
- Three wardrobe dressing mirrors
- · Full screen door
- Porch & entry lights
- Floor level night lights
- Ice maker
- Sofa bed
- Built-in bar with brass foot rail 3600 series except SBID
- Electronic AM / FM / cassette with seek & scan
- 40 channel CB radio
- Reclining pilot & co-pilot seats
- Recliner & swivel chair
- Cedar lined double wardrobe closet
- Dometic® AES ref/freezer
- Motor-aid water heater with electronic ignition
- Eye level microwave/ convection oven
- Food blender
- Double stainless steel sink
- TV antenna with 2 jacks
- Exterior cable TV hookup
- Built-in vacuum cleaner
- Water purifier
- Trash compactor 3600 series except SBID
- Real wood paneling
- 4 burner cooktop with gas oven below
- Fiberglass sidewalls
- 1 1/2" block styrofoam® insulation

- Fiberglass underskin
- Digital clock
- Deadbolt lock
- 2nd Generator switch in bedroom
- 2nd Water pump switch in bath
- Digital alarm clock in bedroom
- Fluorescent lighting throughout
- Slide out pantry
- Built-in 9" color TV
- Grab bar in bathtub
- Thermostatically controlled fresh air ventilator
- · Lavatory drawer

HEATING/COOLING

HEATING/COOLING

- 40,000 BTU auto heat/def.
- 16,000 BTU auto A/C
- 32,000 BTU ducted furnace with electronic ignition
- 14,500 BTU furnace with electronic ignition
- 2-13,500 Roof A/ C with heat strips

ELECTRICAL

ELECTRICAL

- 75 Amp. converter charger
- 110 volt automatic changeover
- 6.5 K.W. Onan
- 110vac automatic changeover
- 50 Amp. shoreline
- Master battery disconnect switch

SAFETY

SAFETY

- · Steel chassis
- Steel cage with aluminum roof frame
- Tinted safety glass
- Entry door hand rail
- Emergency exits at side windows
- Self-canceling directional signal lights
- Fire extinguisher
- Warning triangle kit
- Seat belts
- Emergency flashers

- · Back-up lights
- Park Lights
- Large outside mirrors with wide angle vision
- Smoke detector
- Halogen driving lights
- Back-up beeper

CONVENIENCE

CONVENIENCE

- Pilot and co-pilot fans
- Large exterior storage
- Large interior storage
- 38 & 44 Gallon waste tanks
- Conveniently located dump hose in sanitary carrier
- 100 lb. LPG lank
- · LPG access door
- Roof mounted rack & ladder
- Electronic systems monitor
- 88 Gallon water capacity
- Map light for pilot and co-pilot
- 90 3/8" interior width
- 77" interior height
- Remote spot/flood light
- Glove box
- Exterior 110 VAC outlet
- Telephone jack
- Battery boost switch
- Dual electric trumpet horns

1988 GrandVilla ORED

Models

MODEL NO	WHEEL BASE	RETAIL
GRAND VILLA 3600 ORED 250 hp	228"	\$205,000
GRAND VILLA 3800 ORED 250 hp	252"	\$215,000
GRAND VILLA 4000 ORED 250 hp	276"	\$235,000

Features

WEIGHTS/RATINGS

WEIGHTS/RATINGS

• Fresh water capacity: 88 gal.

- Waste water capacity: (2) 44 gal.
- Fuel tank capacity: 150 gal.
- LP tank capacity: 300 lb.
- Interior Height: 77"
- Wheelbase: 228"/36', 252"/38', 276/40'
- Available Lengths: 36', 38', 40'
- GVWR: 25,880 lb.

AUTOMOTIVE

AUTOMOTIVE

- Oshkosh V-917 25,880 GVWR Chassis
- Caterpillar or Detroit engine available
- Allison MT 643 transmission
- Heavy duty radiator
- Tinted glass
- Padded automotive-type dash with swing-up top for easy service
- Full instrumentation
- Engine coolant heater 110v
- Padded sun visors
- Transmission oil cooler
- Dual electric wipers & washers
- (2) 200 amp. hour batteries
- · Battery isolator
- Engine compartment light
- Air cruise control
- Air throttle
- 150 gallon fuel tank
- Non-corrosive bumpers
- 2" square receiver hitch
- Bus type windows
- Power steering
- Air brakes
- Air-ride suspension
- One piece aluminum wheels
- Dry air cleaner
- 9R 22.5 Michelin tires (tubeless)
- Heavy duty alternator
- Halogen hi-beam headlights
- · Air hose for tire service
- Racor fuel filter

LIVABILITY

- All wood drawers on ball bearing glides
- Corian countertops in kitchen and bath

- King size bath/shower & tub combination
- 60×80 queen-size bed
- Lighted vanity with mirror
- Power ceiling vent in bath area
- Automatic closet lights
- Deluxe carpet & pad
- Full screen door
- Porch & entry lights
- Floor level night lights
- Ice maker
- Sofa bed
- Electronic AM/FM/cassette with seek & scan
- 40 channel CB radio
- Built-in 9" color TV
- Built-in 13" TV & VCR in bedroom
- Built-in AM/FM/cassette stereo in bedroom
- Reclining pilot & co-pilot seats
- 6 way electric driver seat base
- · Recliner & swivel chair
- Cedar lined double wardrobe closet
- Dometic AES ref/freezer
- Motor-aid water heater with electronic ignition
- Eye level microwave/convection oven
- Food blender
- Double stainless steel sink
- TV antenna with 2 jacks
- Exterior cable TV hookup
- Built-in vacuum cleaner
- Water purifier
- Trash compactor except on SBID models
- Real wood paneling
- 4 burner cook top with gas oven below
- Fiberglass sidewalls
- Aluminum underskin
- Digital clock
- 1 1/2" block Styrofoam insulation
- Deadbolt lock
- Three wardrobe dressing mirrors
- · Built-in bar with brass foot rail except on SBID models
- Slide-out pantry
- 2nd generator switch in bedroom
- 2nd water pump switch in bath
- Digital alarm clock in bedroom
- Fluorescent lighting throughout
- Grab bar in bathtub
- Thermostatically controlled fresh air ventilator
- Lavatory drawer
- Washer/dryer connections on 4000 series

HEATING/COOLING

Last update: 2024/08/06 14:56

HEATING/COOLING

- 40,000 BTU auto heat/def.
- 16,000 BTU auto/ AC
- 32,000 BTU ducted furnace with electronic ignition
- 14,500 BTU furnace with electronic ignition
- 2-13,500 BTU roof AC with heat strips
- Solar Reflective Side Windows

ELECTRICAL

ELECTRICAL

- 75 Amp. converter-charger
- 6.5 K. W. generator/LP fuel
- 110 volt automatic changeover
- 50 Amp. shoreline
- 110 voltmeter & polarity meter
- Master battery disconnect switch

SAFETY

SAFETY

- Steel chassis
- Steel cage with aluminum roof frame
- Tinted safety glass
- Entry door hand rail
- Emergency exit in side windows
- Self-canceling directional signal lights
- Fire extinguisher
- Warning triangle kit
- Seat belts
- Emergency flashers
- Back-up lights
- Park lights
- Large outside mirrors with wide angle vision
- Halogen driving lights
- Built-in back-up monitor
- Back-up beeper
- Smoke detector
- Docking lights
- LP leak detector

CONVENIENCE

https://wiki.foreforums.com/ Printed on 2025/08/16 18:34

CONVENIENCE

- Driver & passenger fans
- Large exterior storage
- Large interior storage
- Two 44 gallon waste tanks
- Conveniently located dump hose and valves
- 300 lb. LPG tank
- LPG access door
- Roof mounted rack and ladder
- Electronic systems monitor
- 88 gallon water capacity
- Map lights for pilot & co-pilot
- 90 3/8" interior width
- 77" interior height
- Glove box
- Remote spot/flood light
- Dual air horns
- Doorbell
- Exterior 110v outlet
- Telephone jack
- Automatic HWH leveling system
- Safe

From:

https://wiki.foreforums.com/ - Foretravel Wiki

Permanent link:

https://wiki.foreforums.com/through_the_years:specs:1988

Last update: 2024/08/06 14:56

